o — -

PDR

‘ ¢ ". .'CU( -
& % ) UNITED "TATES

| A NUCLEAR REGULA" ORY COMMISSION

« A o ) -]

: ’l \‘21::,% : WASH NGTON, D. C. 20555

5,' ‘Kla-h‘w;i &
1 "’, - ‘Q\

Tran®
Jun 21l 1979

et

DOCKET NQ. 70-1113

General Electric

“TTN: Mr. Arthur L. Kaplan
Manager, Licensing &
Compliance Audits

Castle Hayne Road

P.0. Box 780

Wilmington, North Carolina 28401

Gentlemen:

This is to confirm our phone conversaticn on May 29, that a €150
administrative amendment fee is due for your April 11, 1979 letter
request for amendment of License SNM-1097. As of this date, we
have not received the $150 fee. Please recall that we returned

in error, your check for $3,500 with a notice that a refund of
$3,350 would be made by our Controller's 0ffice.

payment should be made to the U. S. Muclear Regulatory Commission
and mailed to my attention.

Sincerely,

DL/l

Doug Weiks

Licensé/Fee Management Branch
Silver Spring Office

Office of Administration
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